From: Nicholas Royle <Nicholas.Royle@midsussex.gov.uk>

Sent: 12 January 2026 10:58:11 UTC+00:00

To: "Rachel Richardson" <Rachel.Richardson@midsussex.gov.uk>

Subject: DM/25/1467 - Land At Old Vicarage Field And The Old Estate Yard Church Road
Turners Hill West Sussex RH10 4PA - Info from Housing

Importance: High

Dear Rachel,

Further to our earlier conversation, please see below:

It has come to my attention that the comments | made on 27/06/25 have not been
enacted on by the developer. Whilst the mix of property sizes is not ideal, | understand
that it is too late for these to be amended. The tenure mix, however will need to be
addressed.

As stated in the comments made on 27/06/25, our preference is for this site to deliver
First Homes. The units earmarked for low cost home ownership are 2 x 1 bed houses
and 1 x 2 bed house. The price cap for First Homes (after the minimum 30% discount)
is £250,000. It is highly likely that unless the developer is going to provide a greater
discount on the 2 bed house, unit would be delivered at the price cap. The most viable
option for the delivery of the 3 x First Homes units would be delivered as one floor of the
block of flats. This would enable the First Homes to be accessed by a separate core (or
private entrances if on the ground floor).

To allow this still to go to committee, with minimum disruption, | thought that the above
could be dealt with as a condition with the following wording:

Condition: Prior to commencement, the developer will submit amended plans for Plots
1-6 to allow for three of the 1 Bed/2 Person flats to be provided as First Homes. The
units identified as First Homes will need to be accessed either through a separate core
to the affordable rented units, or through private entrances to the flats.

Reason: To ensure compliance with the Affordable Housing requirements set out in the
Affordable Housing SPD

Kind regards,
Nick

Nicholas Hewer Royle

Principal Housing Enabling Officer
Mid Sussex District Council
Oaklands

Oaklands Road

Haywards Heath



West Sussex
RH16 1SS

01444 477309
07874 633903
https://www.midsussex.gov.uk/housing-council-tax

Every Affordable Home Matters
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If you are requesting information under the Freedom of Information act, the Environmental
Information Regulations or the Data Protection Act, please redirect your email to
foi@midsussex.gov.uk. Any statutory timeframe for a response will not commence until the request
is received by the alternative contact.

The contents of this email and any attached information is confidential and intended solely for
the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. If you wish to share this information
with a third party, consent should be obtained from Mid Sussex District Council before doing so.
This information should only be used for the intended purpose and any views or opinions
presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not represent those of Mid Sussex
District Council. This information should only be kept on file for the specified period and
disposed of in a reasonable manner after this period ends.
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